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 11 August 2014 
 
Dear Mr Edge 
 
Fishbourne Neighbourhood Plan - Suspension of examination 

I am writing to you to request the suspension of the Fishbourne Neighbourhood Plan 
examination.  
 
In light of representations made by Iceni Projects in accordance with regulation 16 of the 
Neighbourhood Planning (General) Regulations 2012, the Council is seeking legal advice 
on the need to undertake further work, and the extent of any such work, to address the 
issue raised regarding the Strategic Environmental Assessment.  
 
We will write to you again once the actions necessary are confirmed and a timescale for the 
work has been drawn up.   
 
I trust this course of action is acceptable to you and would be grateful if you could kindly 
confirm if that is so.  
 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
 
Andrew Frost 
Head of Planning Services 
 
 
cc: Fishbourne Parish Council 


